
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:18 PM 
Melinda Watts 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Tiffany Williams; Laura King; Carlotta Stauffer; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 140145-SU, Application to transfer assets and Certificate No. 550-S from 

Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. to South Highlands Investment Corporation in 

Highlands County. 

Per your request below, the Clerk's Office has changed the Docket ProgMod to: B1e and Blf and has 
changed the Docket Title to: Application by South Highlands Investment Corporation to transfer the 
wastewater assets of Utility Corporation of Florida, Jnc. to the Spring Lake ln1proven1ent District, and 
cancellation of Certificate No. 550-S~ in High]ands County. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:12 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Dorothy Menasco; Melinda Watts; Tiffany Williams; Laura King 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 140145-SU, Application to transfer assets and Certificate No. 550-S from Utility Corporation of 
Florida, Inc. to South Highlands Investment Corporation in Highlands County. 

Marguerite, 

Would you please take care of this? 

Thanks! 

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:09 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Melinda Watts; Dorothy· Menasco; Tiffany Williams; Laura King 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 140145-SU, Application to transfer assets and Certificate No. 550-S from Utility Corporation of 
Florida, Inc. to South Highlands Investment Corporation in Highlands County. 

For handling, please. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:07 PM 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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DOCUMENT NO. 01409-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Tiffany Williams; Laura King 
Subject: Docket No. 140145-SU, Application to transfer assets and Certificate No. 550-S from Utility Corporation of 
Florida, Inc. to South Highlands Investment Corporation in Highlands County. 

Pursuant to the Utility's an1endn1ent to its petition filed in Docket No. 140145-SU, on February 17~ 2015. 
Docun1ent No. 01020-15, please tnake the following changes. 

1. Please change the progtnods fron1 B 1 c~ transfer, to B 1 e, sale to governn1ental agency, and B 1 f, 
cancellation of certificate. 

2. Please change the title of the docket as follo,vs: 

FROM: 

Application to transfer assets and Certificate No. 550-S fron1 Utility Corporation of Florida, Inc. to South 
Highlands Investment Corporation in Highlands County. 

TO: 

Application by South Highlands Investment Corporation to transfer the wastewater assets of Utility Corporation 
of Florida, Inc. to the Spring Lake IJnprovetnent District, and cancellation of Certificate No. 550-S~ in 
Highlands County. 

/)!(efin Ja \.~~1/bJ 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (t~IX) 
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